
From: Jane Dehart <dehart@history.ucsb.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2021 7:35 PM 
To: UNC-ChurchRockEIS Resource 
Subject: [External_Sender] No dumping of nuclear waste on Navaho land 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Given the long history of the many ways the Navaho nation has 
suffered as a result of actions by the U.S. government, I strongly 
oppose the dumping of nuclear waste material on Navaho land. 
 
Thank you for doing all you can to prevent this from happening. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jane Sherron De Hart 
Professor Emerita 
Department of History 
University of California, Santa Barbara 
805-568-0068 
 
Ruth Bader Ginsburg: A Life by Jane Sherron De Hart 
 



 
 
Federal Register Notice:  85FR72706  
Comment Number:   44  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (CAObhT+T_KRAtaH7Y7e89=2_drs--+mAJxM=LrrUTjNuQ4M06ZA)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] No dumping of nuclear waste on Navaho land  
Sent Date:   5/23/2021 7:34:51 PM  
Received Date:  5/23/2021 7:35:06 PM  
From:    Jane Dehart 
 
Created By:   dehart@history.ucsb.edu 
 
Recipients:     
 
 
Post Office:   mail.gmail.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    588      5/23/2021 7:35:06 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     


